
$1152.00
864.00
600.00
600.00
600.00
500.00

After our conferences last week 
the following appointments were
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A. S. Eve,
Director of the 
Department of Physics.

n
i

I gather that 
approved:-

It is further understood that these 
salaries are subject to any reduction the Governors 
may subsequently make, if any, and that students must 
pay their own fees towards the Graduate Faculty from 
the above amounts.

Furthermore, the last appointment 
shall not be made for the present, and only with the 
approval of the Principal at a later date.

Yours sincerely,

* Inter-dcpartment Correspondence
*

a McGill UniversityS3ÏE
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Macdonald Physics Laboratory

May 15, 1933.

Sir Arthur Currie, 
Principal,
McGill University, 
Montreal, P.Q.

Dear Sir Arthur!

Demonstrators
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